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At the conclusion of the Offering, the Issuer shall pay a fee of 8.5% of the dollar amount raised in the Offering to the
Intermediary. In addition, the Issuer has agreed to pay to DealMaker Securities LLC and/or its affiliates a monthly fee
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Revenues/Sales $0.00 $0.00

Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00
Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00

Net Income $(2,225.00) $0.00

* The company was incorporated on July 3, 2025 and, as of the date of this filing, has not completed a fiscal year.
Accordingly, no fiscal year-end financial information is available. Pursuant to Rule 201(t) of Regulation
Crowdfunding, the summary financial information presented above reflects the period since inception. Audited
financial statements of the Company, covering the period from July 3, 2025 (inception) through July 3, 2025, are

attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof.
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October 8, 2025

Virginia Beach Arena Corporation

ARENA PROJECT

Up to $5,000,000.00 of Class A Common Stock

Virginia Beach Arena Corporation (“Virginia Beach Arena Project”, the “Company,” “we,” “us”, or “our”), is
offering a minimum amount of $500,000.00 (the “Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum amount of
$5,000,000.00 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”) of Class A Common Stock (the “Securities™), at a purchase price
of $10.00 per share on a contingency basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). We must raise an amount
equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by March 1, 2026 (the “Offering Deadline”). Unless we raise at
least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment
commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will be returned.

Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to
cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. Purchasers of the Securities
(“Investors” or “you’’) must complete the purchase process through our intermediary, DealMaker Securities LLC (the
“Intermediary”). All committed funds will be held in escrow with Enterprise Bank & Trust, a Missouri chartered
trust company with banking powers (the “Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met and one or
more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering
Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of
1933 and Regulation Crowdfunding (“Regulation CF”), using the cancellation mechanism provided by the
Intermediary. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our
offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

Price to Investors Serv1ce. Ffees and Net Proceeds
Commissions (1)
Minimum Individual Share
250.
Purchase Amount (2) $250.00 $21.25 $228.75
Target Offering Amount $500,000.00 $42,500.00 $457,500.00
Maximum Offering $5,000,000.00 $425,000.00 $4,575,000.00
Amount
(1) This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants. This also excludes
fixed fees and monthly fees paid or to be paid to Intermediary.

2) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole

discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special
investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors
participating in such programs without notice.



A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, Investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or
literature.

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT
IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN
INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.
SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “RISK FACTORS” BEGINNING ON PAGE 3.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. IN ADDITION TO THE
TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS, NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR
OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF.
YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING, OR TAX
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL, AND
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX, AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT.

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE.
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF
THEIR PARTICIPATION IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE
ESCROW AGENT, AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR
DOMESTIC.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER
FORMALITIES. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY
FOREIGN INVESTOR.

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT

ENTERPRISE BANK & TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR
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THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS,
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the
“Investment Company Act”) (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to Investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company
or companies.

Bad Actor Disclosure

Neither the Company nor its controlling person, is subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S.
securities laws.

The Company nor its controlling person, is subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities
laws that would have triggered disqualification but occurred prior to May 16, 2016.

Ongoing Reporting

Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the
Company’s fiscal year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at www.virginiabeacharenaproject.com.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000.00;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.

Updates
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Updates on the offerings progress towards meeting the target amount may be found at:
invest.virginiabeacharenaproject.com.

The date of this Form C is October 8, 2025.
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ABOUT THIS FORM C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than the
Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities
in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C, and in
any documents incorporated by reference herein, is accurate only as of the date of such documents, regardless of the
time of delivery of this Form C or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors
an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms
and conditions of this Offering and the Company.

In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results
of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update
or otherwise revise this Form C, or any other materials supplied herewith.

This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any
other purpose.

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject
to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current
conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current
reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives,
future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate
strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,”
“project, ” o ”

EEINT3

29 <

plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely,” and other words and terms of similar

meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or
g

other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends,
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees
of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable
assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and
cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should
one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change,
our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these
forward-looking statements.

Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking
statements made in this Form C, or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of
those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to
changes in our expectations.



SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.”

The Company

Virginia Beach Arena Corporation is a subchapter-C corporation organized on July 3, 2025, under the laws of the
State of Virginia, and headquartered in Virginia Beach, Virginia.

The Company’s purpose is to develop and operate a 20,000-seat multi-use arena in Virginia Beach, Virginia, designed
to meet National Basketball Association (NBA) standards. The arena is intended to host professional sporting events,
concerts, conventions, and community activities, with anticipated revenue streams including ticket sales, concessions,
sponsorships, naming rights, parking, and premium seating. Currently, the business is in the planning and development
stage. No products or services have been commercially released yet. The Company anticipates beginning its capital
raise and pre-development activities in 2025, with construction targeted to begin upon completion of initial funding
milestones. The arena is expected to open for operations within approximately 1-3 years following commencement of
construction

The Company is located at 1176 Kings Way Drive, Virginia Beach, Virgina 23455.
The Company’s website is www.virginiabeacharenaproject.com
The Company conducts business in Virginia.

A full description of our business plan can be found on the Company’s Offering campaign page website under
invest.virginiabeachareanproject.com and is attached as Exhibit B to this Form C.

The Offering

Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered 50,000

Name of Securities Class A Common Stock

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after

Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) 50,000
Maximum Offering Amount of Securities Offered 500,000
Total A.mou.nt of the Securities Outstanding after 500.000

Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) ’
Price Per Security $10.00
Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $250.00

Maximum Individual Purchase Amount

$100,000.00 (subject to Regulation CF limits)*

Offering Deadline

March 1, 2026

Use of Proceeds

See the description of the use of proceeds on page 19
hereof.

Voting Rights

See the description of the voting rights on page 28
hereof.




* The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum
Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject
to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks
relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and
the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed
companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an
investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their
investment.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects
must be considered in light of the risks that any early-stage company encounters.

We were incorporated under the laws of Virginia and formed on July 3, 2025. Accordingly, we have little history upon
which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made. Our proposed operations are subject to all
business risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of our continuation of a viable business must be
considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in
connection with an early-stage business.

The Company will face significant competition from existing venues in the Hampton Roads area, including the
Norfolk Scope, Hampton Coliseum, and the Veterans United Home Loans Amphitheater. New businesses often
experience unexpected problems in the areas of strategy, product development, sales, marketing, financing, and
general management, among others, which frequently cannot be solved. In addition, companies like ours require
substantial amounts of financing, which may not be available through institutional private placements, the public
markets, lenders, or otherwise. There can be no assurances that we will ever operate profitably. You should consider
the Company’s business, operations, and prospects in light of the risks, expenses, and challenges faced as an early-
stage company.

We may not succeed in our business strategy.
The success of our business, including our ability to generate revenue in the future, will primarily depend on the
successful development and construction of the arena and our ability to secure event content, tenants, and commercial
partnerships thereafter. Given our early stage of development, it will likely be several years, if we succeed at all, before
we are able to achieve our objectives. One of our key strategic objectives is growth. We seek to grow our business by
building our brand, entering into partnership agreements, expanding event offerings to a broader audience, managing
costs, and attracting promoters, tenants, and sponsors. However, we may not be able to grow our business at all. For
example:

e  We may not be able to secure real estate for the development of the arena;

e  We may not be able to manage rising construction, operating, or event-related costs;

e We may not be able to secure sufficient event bookings in a competitive entertainment market;

e  We may not be able to expand our market share;

e We may have difficulty recruiting, developing or retaining qualified employees; and

e We may not be able to achieve our expansion goals, adapt our business model to market conditions, or
develop new revenue streams such as sponsorships or naming rights.
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We face uncertainty in securing a permanent site for the arena.

The Company has not yet secured a permanent site for the development of the arena. Without such a site, there can be
no assurance that the arena project will proceed as planned. Acquisition or leasing of a suitable site will depend on
successful negotiations regarding land use, zoning, permitting, and financing arrangements, any of which may result
in delays, increased costs, or failure to consummate a transaction. Loss of site control at any stage of the process could
materially disrupt the Company’s business plan and delay or prevent the commencement of operations.

The Company may not be able to secure sufficient financing for the construction of the arena on favorable terms,
or at all.

The construction of a new arena will require substantial capital, likely in the hundreds of millions of dollars. Financing
for similar projects has historically relied on complex combinations of public and private sources, including tax-
exempt bonds, naming rights, personal seat licenses, and sponsorships. There can be no assurance that the Company
will obtain financing on favorable terms, or at all. Public contributions, if pursued, may be subject to political
opposition, litigation, or regulatory challenge. Private financing, if utilized, may impose significant debt service
obligations or require equity issuances that dilute existing ownership. Failure to secure adequate financing would
materially delay or prevent the construction of the arena.

Our business is dependent on the successful financing and development and development of the arena, which is
currently only in the conceptual stage.

We have not yet commenced development of the arena. There can be no assurance that the arena will be developed as
planned, or at all. Pursuing development of the arena may be costly, time-intensive, and subject to numerous regulatory
or legal restrictions, including compliance with applicable zoning, land-use, environmental, and building
requirements. The success of our business, including our ability to finance our Company and generate revenue in the
future, will primarily depend on the ability to secure financing and advance the arena from concept to completion.

The Company will need additional capital, which could result in dilution or other unfavorable terms for investors.

The Company will not have sufficient capital to meet its needs and will be required to raise additional funds. Obtaining
credit is challenging, particularly on favorable terms. Even if the Company is able to secure necessary credit, it expects
to need to raise additional equity capital, or otherwise modify growth plans, or take alternative actions. Raising equity
capital would require the Company to bring in additional investors, potentially diluting existing shareholders’
ownership percentages or reducing the value of their investments. Institutional or other investors may negotiate more
favorable terms than those offered to earlier investors, including lower purchase prices per share. If adequate funding
is not available, the Company may have to delay or reduce the scope of arena development, construction, or related
commercial initiatives, which could materially harm its financial condition and results of operations.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of an
operational arena and significant revenues from sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our
Company and present and future market conditions. We have not generated revenues since our inception. Substantially
all of our expenses to date have resulted from organizational matters, professional services, preliminary planning and
development efforts relating to the proposed arena project, and general and administrative costs associated with our
operations. We expect to continue to incur losses for the foreseeable future, and we anticipate these losses will increase
as we continue to pursue development and construction of the arena. Our business currently does not generate revenues
that are sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. We will require additional funds to execute our business
strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope
of or eliminate one or more of our arena development or construction activities, commercial initiatives, or other
planned operations, any of which may materially harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The Company’s ability to complete the arena project depends on the performance of third-parties involved in its
development and construction.

The successful completion of the arena project will depend on the performance of third parties, including contractors,
architects, engineers, and governmental authorities. Large-scale construction projects are inherently subject to risks,
including cost overruns, permitting delays, labor disputes, supply chain disruptions, design errors, and force majeure
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events. If third parties fail to perform as expected, or if disputes arise, the Company could experience substantial cost
increases and material delays in completing and opening the arena, which would adversely affect its ability to
implement its business plan and generate revenues.

Our business plan depends, among other things, on securing a professional sports team as an anchor tenant.

The Company’s business plan contemplates securing a professional sports team (NBA, NHL, or other major league)
as an anchor tenant of the proposed arena. There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in attracting
such a team. The placement or relocation of a professional sports team is subject to league approval, competitive
market dynamics, and political and economic factors beyond the Company’s control. Failure to secure a team would
materially limit the Company’s ability to attract consistent attendance, secure sponsorships and naming rights, and
achieve projected revenues. Moreover, even if a team is secured, the financial performance of the arena will be affected
by that team’s on-court or on-ice performance, popularity, and player composition, all of which are inherently
uncertain and outside the Company’s control.

The Company’s future revenues from arena operations are uncertain and may not meet expectations.

The Company’s ability to achieve profitability will depend on revenues from ticket sales, naming rights, sponsorships,
concessions, and non-sports events. Such revenues are inherently uncertain and subject to numerous factors outside
the Company’s control, including the performance and popularity of a tenant sports franchise, competition from other
venues, evolving consumer preferences for live entertainment, and general economic conditions. Projections based on
the performance of comparable arenas may not be predictive of actual results, and there can be no assurance that future
revenues will meet expectations.

We expect to incur losses for the foreseeable future and may be unable to generate or sustain sufficient revenue,
cash flows, or profitability. If we do not become profitable or maintain profitability in the future, we may not be
able to continue to operate.

From inception through the date of this Form C, we have incurred losses. We will likely continue to incur significant
losses until we successfully complete the offering, and possibly thereafter, as we will be funding the planning and
potential development of the arena. There is no assurance that we will be successful in completing the offering and/or
in our efforts to develop and operate the arena we envision. Even if we successfully meet all of these objectives and
begin operations, there is no assurance that we will generate revenue or cash flows, achieve profitable operations, or
maintain them if achieved, or that the Securities will appreciate in value. If the arena becomes operational, we will
still need to establish or maintain relationships with event promoters, sports leagues, sponsors, and community partners
who may book or host events at the facility. We must develop and operate the arena to be able to generate revenues.
Failure to generate or maintain revenue, cash flows, or profitability will materially and adversely affect our business.

Our profitability is vulnerable to cost increases, inflation, and energy prices.

Future increases in our costs, such as the cost of construction, materials, labor, and facility operations (including
utilities and maintenance), may reduce our profitability. Increases in wage rates, including possible increases in the
federal or state minimum wage, and general inflationary pressures, may further increase our operating costs. Increases
in other operating costs, including changes in energy prices, wage rates, and lease and utility costs, may increase our
costs of sales or operating expenses and reduce our profitability.

Unforeseen difficulties in establishing and maintaining relationships with event promoters, sponsors, and vendors.

We may face difficulty in establishing and maintaining relationships with event promoters, sports leagues, sponsors,
concessionaires, and other vendors that are critical to the operation of the arena when it is financed, developed, and
operational. Such challenges may include difficulties in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel to manage arena
operations, identifying and securing reliable vendor and partner relationships, or navigating logistical complexities in
scheduling and hosting events. Additionally, unforeseen disruptions in these relationships, such as supply chain
interruptions, labor shortages, or regulatory constraints, could hinder our ability to meet customer demand. If we are
unable to develop and sustain an efficient sales and distribution network, our ability to generate revenue and achieve
profitability could be materially and adversely affected.

Our advertising and marketing efforts may be costly and may not achieve desired results.



We incur substantial expense in connection with our advertising and marketing efforts. Although we intend to target
our advertising and marketing efforts on potential event attendees, sponsors, and community partners, we cannot
assure you that our advertising and marketing efforts will achieve our desired results. In addition, we periodically
adjust our advertising expenditures in an effort to optimize the return on such expenditures. Any decrease in the level
of our advertising expenditures, which may be made to optimize such return could adversely affect our event
attendance, sponsorship revenues, and overall financial performance.

Our operating results may fluctuate due to factors that are difficult to forecast and not within our control.

Our past operating results may not be accurate indicators of future performance, and you should not rely on such
results to predict our future performance. Our operating results have fluctuated significantly in the past, and could
fluctuate in the future. Factors that may contribute to fluctuations include:

e changes in broader economic conditions and levels of discretionary consumer spending on entertainment and
events;

e our ability to effectively manage our working capital

e  our ability to secure and host events in a timely and cost-effective manner;

e pricing and availability of labor and materials;

e  our inability to adjust certain fixed costs and expenses for changes in demand;
e availability of local demand for events, contractors, and labor pools; and

e seasonal fluctuations in demand and our revenue.

Our financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and we must raise additional capital to fund
our operations in order to continue as a going concern.

Alice.CPA LLC our independent registered public accounting firm has included an explanatory paragraph in their
opinion that accompanies our audited financial statements as of and for the date of inception, July 3, 2025, indicating
that our current liquidity position raises substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. If we are
unable to improve our liquidity position, we may not be able to continue as a going concern. The accompanying
audited financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result if we are unable to continue as a going
concern and, therefore, be required to realize our assets and discharge our liabilities other than in the normal course
of business which could cause investors to suffer the loss of all or a substantial portion of their investment.

We are dependent on our founder.

The Company is dependent on Coleman Ferguson, our founder, Director, Chief Executive Officer, President,
Treasurer, and Secretary, who has been the visionary of the arena project since its inception. The loss of Coleman
Ferguson will harm the business, financial condition, cash flow, and results of operations. The Company does not
currently maintain key person or director and officer insurance for Ferguson. It may be impossible to replace Ferguson
and integrating new employees into the management team could prove disruptive to operations, could require
substantial resources, and could ultimately prove unsuccessful. Our business could be harmed if it is unable to attract
and retain sufficient managerial personnel who have critical industry experience and relationships.

Our management team, and certain of our employees and advisors participate in other business ventures and, as a
result, may have limited time to devote to our business or may compete with the Company.

Our management team and certain of our advisors participate in other business ventures. As a result of such
participation, these individuals anticipate devoting a portion of their time per month to such other business ventures.
Moreover, such outside business ventures may at times compete directly with the Company or result in conflicts of
interest in the future.



In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain, and develop the necessary personnel
who have the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire
additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional expertise.
We face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The failure to attract
and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and commercialization of our
product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer
from delays in development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could
adversely affect operating results.

We will be dependent on third parties to execute our business plan.

The Company does not currently maintain any material third-party relationships. However, if financing is obtained,
the development and construction of the proposed arena will require us to engage contractors, architects, engineers,
vendors, and other service providers, and future operations will depend on relationships with promoters, sponsors,
concessionaires, and other business partners. There can be no assurance that we will be able to identify, engage, or
maintain such third parties on commercially reasonable terms, or at all. If any third-party providers fail to perform as
expected, terminate their relationships with us, or impose unfavorable terms, our ability to complete development of
the arena or operate it successfully could be materially and adversely affected.

Changes in federal, state, or local laws and regulations could increase our expenses and adversely affect our results
of operations.

Our business will be subject to a wide array of laws and regulations, including those relating to zoning, land use,
environmental protection, building and safety codes, accessibility, liquor licensing occupational health and safety, and
tax obligations. Change in these laws and regulations, or changes in their interpretation, could result in substantial
new compliance obligations and increased costs, as well as divert management’s time and attention from strategic
initiatives. If we fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, we could be subject to legal risk, including
government enforcement actions, which could disrupt our operations and increase our costs of doing business.

The Company does not currently own or control any intellectual property, which may make it difficult to protect its
brand and business model.

The Company has not secured any trademarks, copyrights, or patents, other than a registered domain name. As a result,
the Company does not have intellectual property protections in place to safeguard its brand or other proprietary
materials. If we are unable to secure and maintain intellectual property rights in the future, third parties may use names,
marks, or materials similar to ours, which could create confusion in the marketplace, limit our ability to establish a
recognizable brand, and reduce the value of potential sponsorships, naming rights, or other commercial partnerships
associated with the arena. Although the Company intends to implement customary intellectual property assignment,
confidentiality, and nondisclosure provisions in its employment, advisory, and independent consultant agreements,
these measures may not be sufficient to fully protect our trade secrets or proprietary information.

Failure to obtain intellectual property protections in the future could limit our competitive position.

The Company’s current business plan contemplates developing and operating a large-scale arena that will rely heavily
on branding, sponsorships, naming rights, and marketing materials. Because the Company does not yet own or control
any intellectual property, including trademarks, copyrights, or other protections, there is a risk that competitors or
other parties could secure rights to similar names, marks, or branding concepts. This could impair our ability to protect
the value of the arena’s brand, diminish the attractiveness of sponsorships or naming rights, and negatively affect our
future revenues.

The Company’s ability to attract tenants, sponsors, and event promoters depends on establishing and maintaining
a strong reputation and brand.

The Company’s ability to attract professional sports teams, secure naming rights and sponsorships, and book concerts
and other large-scale events will depend heavily on the development of a strong and credible brand. At present, the
Company has no operating history, no established reputation in the sports and entertainment industry, and limited
management experience in arena development. Failure to establish and maintain a positive brand image could
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materially impair the Company’s ability to generate event bookings, secure community support, and achieve projected
revenues. Negative publicity—whether arising from construction delays, financing challenges, governance disputes,
or other factors—could materially harm the Company’s reputation and diminish stakeholder confidence.

The Company’s reputation and community support may be adversely affected by negative publicity or opposition to
the arena project.

As a high-profile project in Virginia Beach, the arena is likely to be subject to significant public attention. The
Company’s reputation may be adversely affected by community opposition to financing plans, concerns about traffic
or neighborhood impact, labor or construction disputes, or negative press coverage regarding the feasibility of the
project. Because social and digital media allow for rapid dissemination of information, accurate or not, adverse
publicity could spread quickly and broadly, harming public perception of the project. Any erosion of public trust or
community goodwill could materially impair the Company’s ability to obtain necessary permits, secure political
support, and attract event promoters, sponsors, or sports tenants.

The Company’s brand and customer experience will depend in part on the performance of third parties over whom
the Company has limited control.

The Company’s brand and reputation will also depend on the conduct of third parties, including contractors, event
promoters, concession operators, and sponsors. Misconduct, service failures, or quality issues by such counterparties
may be attributed to the Company and could damage the arena’s reputation. For example, if concessionaires provide
poor customer service or if promoters deliver substandard events, public perception of the arena could be negatively
impacted, even where the Company itself is not directly at fault. The Company will have limited ability to control all
aspects of customer-facing experiences once the arena becomes operational, and there can be no assurance that third
parties will consistently uphold the standards necessary to protect the arena’s brand and reputation.

The Company may fail to adapt its offerings to changing consumer preferences, which could diminish brand value
and demand for arena events.

The sports and entertainment industries are subject to rapidly changing consumer preferences, including demand for
live sporting events, esports, concerts, and conventions. The Company’s ability to build and maintain brand
recognition will depend on its success in adapting to these evolving preferences and consistently providing high-
quality experiences. If the Company fails to anticipate or respond effectively to changing market dynamics, public
tastes, or demographic trends, its reputation could suffer and demand for arena events could decline.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of
public companies.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company,
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company’s financial and disclosure controls and
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the
Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results
of operations.

Global crises and geopolitical events that are beyond the Company’s control, such as COVID-19, the Russo-
Ukrainian War and the Israel-Hamas War, can have a significant adverse effect on the business and revenue of the
Company.

Unforeseeable and/or uncontrollable events, such as the outbreak of diseases like COVID-19 and the conflict between
Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas, have the potential to negatively impact the Company’s business operations.
The Company is vulnerable to the occurrence of unpredictable and uncontrollable events, including but not limited to
earthquakes, power shortages, telecommunication failures, water scarcity, floods, food and grain shortages, supply
chain issues, hurricanes, typhoons, fires, extreme weather conditions, war, medical epidemics, or pandemics (such as
the COVID-19 outbreak), as well as other natural or manmade disasters or disruptions to business activities. The
manifestation of any of these disruptive events could have serious repercussions on our operational efficiency and
financial stability, and result in escalated costs and expenses.
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The risks associated with an epidemic, pandemic, or health crisis like COVID-19 could result in a decline and
disruption in the travel and hospitality industries or an economic downturn. This could result in reduced attendance at
events, event cancellations or postponements, decreased sponsorship and concession revenues, or the suspension of
operations by business partners, contractors, vendors, or service providers.

Risks Related to the Offering

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this offering. The U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this
offering.

Neither the offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the
Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits
available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been
audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness
of the terms of this offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits.

The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Company’s
determination of an Investor’s sophistication.

The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this offering based on the
Company’s determination of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means
that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company’s determination and not
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation Crowdfunding rules. This also means that other
Investors may receive larger allocations of the offering based solely on the Company’s determination.

If the sum of the investment commitments of the offering does not equal or exceed the Target Offering Amount
before the end of the Offering Deadline, no securities will be sold, all investments will be returned, and all
commitments will be cancelled.

The Company has set a Target Offering Amount of $500,000.00 for this offering. However, there exists a risk that we
may not be able to secure the full amount of investment commitments before the end of the Offering Deadline. In the
event that the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Offering Amount at the Offering
Deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled. and all committed
funds will be returned to the respective investors. Our ability to achieve the Target Offering Amount is contingent on
a variety of factors, including market conditions, investor interest, and economic circumstances, which may be beyond
our control. Failure to reach the Target Offering Amount could limit our access to the necessary capital to support our
strategic initiatives, potentially affecting our business expansion, product development, and overall financial stability.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even
after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event
the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be
accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached
without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest
or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company
to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be
issued and distributed to you.

The Company may also end the offering early.



If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end
the offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the offering. This means your
failure to participate in the offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this offering — it
also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the offering by ending the offering early.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the offering.

If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the offering can occur, which will allow
the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds committed and captured in the offering during the relevant period.
The Company may choose to continue the offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that this means they can
make multiple investment commitments in the offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For
example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the offering continues, Investors whose
investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will
be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change.

The Company’s success is contingent on raising sufficient capital, and even the maximum offering amount will
not be enough.

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this offering will not be enough to sustain the Company’s
current business plan. The Company is offering up to $5,000,000.00 in securities and may close on investments once
the minimum target amount of $500,000.00 (the “Target Amount”) is reached. Even if the maximum amount is
raised, additional funds will be required for the Company to achieve its goals. If the Company fails to raise these
funds—whether due to internal challenges or broader economic factors—it may not survive. Should the Company
raise only the Target Amount, it will need to secure additional funding to implement portions of its outlined plans in
“Use of Proceeds.”

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of revenues
from sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market
conditions. The Company currently does not generate any profit and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient
to meet our future capital requirements. We will require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct
our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one
or more of our research, development or commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of
which may materially harm our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

The Company has broad discretion in the use of proceeds, and projections are based on estimates that may not
materialize.

The success of the Company will depend significantly on the discretion and judgment of its management team
regarding the application and allocation of proceeds from this offering. The use of proceeds described in this Form C
is based on current business plans and is subject to change. Management may find it necessary or advisable to
reallocate portions of the net proceeds from one category to another, exercising broad discretion in doing so. Any
projections or forward-looking statements regarding anticipated financial or operational performance are hypothetical
and based on management’s best estimates, which have not been reviewed by independent accountants. These
projections rely on assumptions considered reasonable by management, but some assumptions may fail to materialize
due to unforeseen circumstances or events beyond management’s control. Consequently, actual results of operations
may differ significantly from projections, and any projected outcomes cannot be guaranteed. Planned uses of proceeds
include payment of intermediary fees, project development costs, marketing and outreach, working capital, and other
general corporate purposes, but there can be no assurance that these plans will be completed as described, or at all.

The Company intends to use a portion of the proceeds from the offering for unspecified working capital.

This means that the Company has ultimate discretion to use the proceeds as it sees fit and has chosen not to set forth
any specific uses for you to evaluate. The net proceeds from this offering will be used for the purposes, which our
management deems to be in our best interests in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result
of the foregoing, our success will be substantially dependent upon our discretion and judgment with respect to
application and allocation of the net proceeds of this offering. The Company may choose to use the proceeds in a
manner that you do not agree with and you will have no recourse. A use of proceeds that does not further the
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Company’s business and goals could harm the Company and its operations and ultimately cause an Investor to lose
all or a portion of his or her investment.

Risks Related to the Securities
An investment in the Company’s Securities could result in a loss of your entire investment.

An investment in the Company’s Securities offered in this offering involves a high degree of risk and you should not
purchase the Securities if you cannot afford the loss of your entire investment. You may not be able to liquidate your
investment for any reason in the near future.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment.

There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult with
their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

This investment is illiquid.

There is no currently established market for reselling these Securities. If you decide that you want to resell these
Securities in the future, you may not be able to find a buyer and the Securities are otherwise subject to certain transfer
restrictions.

There is no present market for the Securities, and any valuation of the Securities at this stage is difficult to assess.

The offering price was not established in a competitive market and the valuation for the Securities was established by
the Company in its discretion. The Company has set the price of its Class A Common Stock at $10.00 per share.

Valuations for companies at this stage are generally purely speculative. Our valuation has not been validated by any
independent third party and may decrease precipitously in the future. It is a question of whether you, the investor, are
willing to pay this price for a percentage ownership of an early-stage company. The issuance of additional shares of
Class A Common Stock, other capital stock, or additional option grants may dilute the value of your holdings.

In addition, unlike listed companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of
private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk overpaying for your investment. We have
set the price of the Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors.
We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the offering price or at any other price.

In addition to the transfer restrictions imposed on the Securities by the Company, the Securities will not be fieely
tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the Securities may be
tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Investor should consult with
their attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public
market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the
securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the
United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under
the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also
adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware
of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this offering will be required to represent
that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to resale
or distribution thereof.

The Securities in this offering have no protective provisions.

The Securities in this offering have no protective provisions. As such, you will not be afforded protection, by any
provision of the Securities or as a stockholder, in the event of a transaction that may adversely affect you, including a
reorganization, restructuring, merger, or other similar transaction involving the Company. If there is a liquidation
event, or change of control for the Company, the Securities being offered do not provide you with any protection. In
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addition, there are no provisions attached to the Securities in the offering that would permit you to require the Company
to repurchase the Securities in the event of a takeover, recapitalization, or similar transaction involving the Company.

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law.

Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other
information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such
rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information.
Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders
who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials,
annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things.

The Company does not anticipate paying any cash dividends for the foreseeable future.

The Company currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, for the foreseeable future, to repay indebtedness, and
to support its business. The Company does not intend in the foreseeable future to pay any dividends to holders of its
shares of common stock.

The Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of subsequent equity financings.

The Company’s equity securities will be subject to dilution. The Company may issue equity to employees and third-
party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time. Consequently, holders of equity securities will be
subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution may reduce the Investor’s control and economic interests
in the Company.

The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at
the time of this offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other
securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major project milestone. If
the funds received in any additional financing are not sufficient to meet the Company’s needs, the Company may have
to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities. The
availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital
requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain
financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities.

Investors in this offering may not be entitled to a jury trial with respect to claims arising under the subscription
agreement, which could result in less favorable outcomes to the plaintiff(s) in any action under the agreement.

Investors in this offering will be bound by the subscription agreement, which includes a provision under which
investors waive the right to a jury trial of any claim they may have against the Company arising out of or relating to
the agreement, including any claims made under the federal securities laws. By signing the agreement, the investor
warrants that the investor has reviewed this waiver with his or her legal counsel, and knowingly and voluntarily waives
the investor’s jury trial rights following consultation with the investor’s legal counsel.

If we opposed a jury trial demand based on the waiver, a court would determine whether the waiver was enforceable
based on the facts and circumstances of that case in accordance with the applicable state and federal law. To our
knowledge, the enforceability of a contractual pre-dispute jury trial waiver in connection with claims arising under
the federal securities laws has not been finally adjudicated by a federal court. However, we believe that a contractual
pre-dispute jury trial waiver provision is generally enforceable, including under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Virginia, which governs the agreement. In determining whether to enforce a contractual pre-dispute jury trial waiver
provision, courts will generally consider whether the visibility of the jury trial waiver provision within the agreement
is sufficiently prominent such that a party knowingly, intelligently, and voluntarily waived the agreement is sufficiently
prominent that such a party knowingly, intelligently, and voluntarily waived the right to a jury trial. We believe that
this is the case with respect to the subscription agreement. You should consult legal counsel regarding the jury waiver
provision before entering into the subscription agreement.



If you bring a claim against the Company in connection with matters arising under the agreement, including claims
under the federal securities laws, you may not be entitled to a jury trial with respect to those claims, which may have
the effect of limiting and discouraging lawsuits against the Company. If a lawsuit is brought against the Company
under the agreement, it may be heard only by a judge or justice of the applicable trial court, which would be conducted
according to different civil procedures and may result in different outcomes than a trial by jury would have had,
including results that could be less favorable to the plaintiff(s) in such an action.

Nevertheless, if the jury trial waiver provision is not permitted by applicable law, an action could proceed under the
terms the agreement with a jury trial. No condition, stipulation or provision of the subscription agreement serves as a
waiver by any holder of the Company’s securities, or by the Company, of compliance with any substantive provision
of the federal securities laws and the rules and regulations promulgated under those laws.

The Company could potentially be found to have not complied with securities law in connection with this Offering.

Prior to filing this Form C, the Company engaged in “testing the waters” permitted under Regulation Crowdfunding
(17 CFR 227.206), which allows issuers to communicate to determine whether there is interest in the offering. All
communication sent is deemed to be an offer of securities for purposes of the antifraud provisions of federal securities
laws. Any Investor who expressed interest prior to the date of this offering should read this Form C thoroughly and
rely only on the information provided herein and not on any statement made prior to the offering. The communication
sent to Investors prior to the offering is attached as Exhibit D.

You will need to keep records of your investment for tax purposes.

As with all investments in securities, if you sell the Securities, you will probably need to pay tax on the long-term or
short-term capital gains that you realize if sold at a profit or set any loss against other income. If you do not have a
regular brokerage account, or your regular broker will not hold the Securities for you, there will be nobody keeping
records for you for tax purposes, and you will have to keep your own records and calculate the gain on any sales of
any securities you sell.

The Securities will be equity interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness.

The Securities will rank junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company
with respect to assets available to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company.
Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal and interest would customarily be payable on specified due
dates, there will be no specified payments of dividends with respect to the Securities and dividends are payable only
if, when and as authorized and declared by the Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s
historical and projected results of operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial condition, debt service
requirements and other cash needs, financing covenants, applicable state law, federal and state regulatory prohibitions
and other restrictions and any other factors the Company’s board of directors deems relevant at the time. In addition,
the terms of the Securities will not limit the amount of debt or other obligations the Company may incur in the future.
Accordingly, the Company may incur substantial amounts of additional debt and other obligations that will rank senior
to the Securities.

As a minority shareholder, you will have limited influence over company decisions and face liquidation risks.

The common stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the
minority shareholders of the Company and therefore will have a limited ability to influence management’s decisions
on how to run the business. You are trusting in management’s discretion in making good business decisions that will
grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of the Company, you will only be paid out if there
is any cash remaining after all of the creditors of the Company have been paid out.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN THE LOSS OF
YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES
SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING STATEMENT AND
SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN
INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.
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IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO
HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR
INVESTMENT.



BUSINESS
Description of the Business

Virginia Beach Arena Corporation is a corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia on
July 3, 2025, and headquartered in Virginia Beach, Virginia. The Company’s primary purpose is to develop and
operate a 20,000-seat multi-use arena in Virginia Beach, Virginia. The proposed arena is being designed to meet
National Basketball Association (“NBA”) standards and, once operational, is intended to serve as a premier venue for
hosting professional sporting events, concerts, conventions, family entertainment, and community activities.

Business History

The Company was incorporated on July 3, 2025. The Company has no operating history and has not generated
revenues to date. Since inception, the Company’s activities have been limited to organizational matters and
preliminary planning and development efforts relating to the proposed arena project.

Business Plan

The Company is pursuing the development, financing, construction, and future operation of a proposed 20,000-seat,
multi-purpose arena located in Virginia Beach, Virginia (the “Arena”). The Arena is intended to serve as a premier
regional venue capable of hosting a broad spectrum of events, including professional sporting events, concerts,
conventions, family entertainment, and community gatherings. The Company anticipates that revenues from Arena
operations would be derived from a variety of sources, including ticket sales, concessions and merchandise,
sponsorships and naming rights, parking, and premium seating arrangements.

As of the date of this filing, the Arena remains in the planning and development stage. The Company expects to
commence initial capital-raising and pre-development activities in 2025, with construction anticipated to begin
following the achievement of initial funding milestones.

Proceeds from this Regulation Crowdfunding offering are intended to fund critical pre-development activities,
including:

e  Securing site control through land acquisition or the negotiation of a long-term ground lease;
e Developing architectural design concepts and commissioning engineering studies;

e Retaining external consultants and vendors to provide planning, design, and related professional services;
and

e Covering legal fees and compliance costs associated with early-stage project development.
Project Development Milestones

The Company currently contemplates that development of the Arena will occur in four sequential phases. Each phase
is intended to address specific objectives, counterparties, and capital requirements, with the overall project advancing
from early-stage planning through completion and operations. While the Company has established a preliminary
roadmap, investors should note that all plans remain subject to change based on financing availability, negotiations
with governmental authorities, regulatory approvals, construction variables, market demand, and other factors outside
of the Company’s control. No assurances can be given that any phase will be completed on the terms, timeline, or
budget currently anticipated, or at all.

e Phase 1 - Pre-Development & Site Planning (Estimated Costs: ~$5 million). The initial phase is expected
to include securing site control, architectural design concepts, feasibility and engineering studies, and
preliminary legal and compliance matters. The Company intends to pursue a long-term ground lease with the
City of Virginia Beach, currently contemplated to have a term of 50-99 years. The structure under
consideration includes a nominal $1 base rent, offset by a guaranteed minimum $5 million annual tax revenue
contribution, with any shortfall supplemented by the Company. Negotiations with the City remain ongoing,
and no assurance can be given that a definitive lease agreement will be reached on favorable terms or at all.



The Company has identified HKS Architects (Sports & Entertainment division) as its lead design partner and
SB Ballard Construction as its preferred general contractor. Additional land-use and planning consultants are
expected to be retained as required. During this stage, the Company anticipates relying on advisors and
independent contractors rather than expanding full-time staff beyond existing management, although no such
advisors and independent contractors have been engaged as of the date of this Form C. The successful
completion of this phase is intended to provide a defined development framework and establish momentum
for subsequent phases, though timing and costs could vary materially.

e Phase 2 — Pre-Construction & Approvals (Estimated Costs: ~$100 million). The second phase is
anticipated to involve pre-construction expenditures, contracting with development and construction
partners, and advancing Arena planning, permitting, and approvals. The Company currently expects to
engage a general contractor, construction manager, engineering consultants, legal and regulatory advisors,
and specialty consultants in transportation, parking, and sustainability. The Company is in discussions with
HKS Architects and SB Ballard Construction, but no binding agreements have yet been executed. The
permitting and approvals process is preliminarily estimated to take 12-18 months and is expected to involve
the Virginia Beach Development Authority (VBDA), the Planning Commission, and the City Council, in
addition to zoning, traffic, and environmental review processes. These approvals are inherently uncertain and
subject to potential delay, denial, or modification. The Company’s ability to progress beyond this phase will
depend heavily on governmental cooperation, regulatory timing, and the availability of sufficient capital.

e Phase 3 — Construction & Infrastructure Development (Estimated Costs: ~$700 million). In the third
phase, the Company expects to commence vertical construction of the Arena and develop supporting
infrastructure, including parking, utilities, and transit tie-ins. Based on current planning, the total Arena
project is estimated at approximately $700 million, with a construction timeline of 24-36 months. However,
actual costs and schedules may deviate significantly due to inflation, supply chain conditions, labor
availability, or unanticipated construction challenges. The Company anticipates partnering with Dominion
Energy, the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), and the City’s stormwater and public works
divisions to implement infrastructure requirements. Outreach to these partners has already commenced.
Workforce demand is expected to peak at approximately 1,000-1,500 workers, though the actual labor profile
could vary. Tangible progress in this stage is expected to evidence project viability; however, risks related to
cost overruns, delays, or disputes with contractors and subcontractors could materially affect outcomes.

e Phase 4 — Arena Completion & Tenant Acquisition (Estimated Costs: TBD). The final stage
contemplates completion of construction, interior fit-out, operational readiness of the Arena, together with
tenant and partner acquisition. In addition to pursuing a potential NBA franchise (for which relocation or
expansion fees have been preliminarily at $1-2 billion, depending on the team), the Company’s tenant
strategy includes exploring opportunities with the NHL, NCAA tournaments, UFC, major concert tours, and
regional tenants. There can be no assurance that any professional sports franchise or major entertainment
partner will agree to participate on acceptable terms.

The Company currently targets Arena completion and commencement of first events within three years
following the start of construction. The operational ramp-up plan contemplates early hiring of management
during the final year of construction, advance booking of major events, and a launch season anchored by
headline concerts and family entertainment. Actual timelines may be delayed due to construction, financing,
or tenant-related factors. Transition from construction to operations is intended to position the Arena as a
nationally recognized sports and entertainment hub, though there can be no assurance that the Company will
achieve such outcomes or that sufficient demand will exist to support long-term operations.

Subject to the availability of financing and the progress of construction, the Company currently estimates that Arena
operations could commence approximately one to three years following the start of construction. Additional
information regarding the Company’s business plan, including preliminary revenue and economic impact analyses
prepared by the Company to assess potential Arena operations both with and without an NBA tenant, is set forth on
the Company’s offering campaign page at invest.virginiabeacharenaproject.com and in Exhibit B to this Form C, each
of which is incorporated herein by reference. These analyses are based on assumptions and estimates that are
inherently uncertain and subject to significant business, market, and economic risks, and investors are cautioned not
to place undue reliance on such estimates as predictions of actual results.

The Company’s Products and/or Services



Current Status

As of the date of this filing, the Company is in the planning and development stage and does not currently offer any
products or services. The description below summarizes the products and services the Company expects to offer if
and when its proposed 20,000-seat multi-use Arena is constructed and becomes operational.

Arena Development and Operations

The Company intends to develop, finance, construct, and operate the Arena. The Company intends that the facility
will be designed to satisfy standards commonly required for NBA events; however, presently, no affiliation with, or
approval by, the NBA is implied, and no agreements with any professional league or team have been executed as of
the date of this filing.

Sports and Entertainment Programming

Following completion, the Arena is intended to host a diversified calendar of events, which may include professional
and collegiate sporting events (e.g., basketball, hockey, NCAA tournaments), esports, major concert tours, family
entertainment, festivals, and other ticketed events. Event mix and frequency will depend on market demand and the
availability of bookings and tenants; no event, tenant, or content agreements are currently in place.

Conventions and Community Uses
The Arena is intended to accommodate conventions, trade shows, corporate functions, civic gatherings, and other
community events, subject to demand and facility configuration.

Premium Seating and Hospitality
The Company anticipates offering premium seating products—such as suites, club seats, loge boxes, and associated
hospitality lounges—subject to final design, construction, and market uptake.

Concessions and Retail
The Company expects to provide food and beverage concessions and event-related merchandise sales, which may be
operated directly by the Company or by third-party vendors under contract.

Sponsorship and Naming Rights

The Company expects to seek corporate partnerships, including venue naming rights, entitlement of interior spaces,
and on-premises and digital signage. No sponsorship or naming-rights agreements have bene executed as of the date
of this filing.

Parking and Ancillary Services
The Arena is expected to generate ancillary revenues from event-related parking and other services, to the extent
developed and available.

Competition

The Company expects to face competition from existing venues in the Hampton Roads metropolitan area. These
include the Veterans United Home Loans Amphitheater in Virginia Beach, an outdoor venue, as well as indoor
facilities such as the Norfolk Scope in Norfolk, Virginia, and the Hampton Coliseum in Hampton, Virginia. Each of
these venues currently hosts entertainment and community events. However, these venues are smaller in capacity and
generally lack the modern infrastructure, amenities, or location characteristics necessary to support National
Basketball Association or National Hockey League-caliber sporting events or the most technically demanding concerts
and productions.

The Company believes that, if developed and completed, its proposed 20,000-seat indoor arena in Virginia Beach
would compete by offering a larger, modern, year-round facility designed to accommodate professional sporting
events, major concert tours, esports competitions, family entertainment, conventions, and other community gatherings.
In addition, the Company believes the Arena’s proposed private funding structure — which is intended to limit reliance
on taxpayer support and permit participation by local investors — may further distinguish the project from other venues
in the region.

The competitive position of the Company, if and when the Arena becomes operational, will depend on numerous
factors, including the timing of competition, the ability to attract and retain event content and tenants, market demand,

the willingness or promoters and leagues to book events at the facility, and the ongoing performance and
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improvements of competing venues. There can be no assurance that the Arena will achieve the competitive advantages
described above or that the Company will be able to successfully compete with existing or future venues.

Customer Base

The Company expects that, if the proposed arena is completed and becomes operational, its primary customers will
include residents of Virginia Beach and the broader Hampton Roads metropolitan area, as well as regional visitors
seeking indoor entertainment options. Event promoters, including concert producers, sports leagues, esports
organizers, and family show operators, represent additional prospective clients, given the absence of a modern 20,000-
seat indoor venue in the region.

Supply Chain

As of the date of this filing, the Company has no supply chain, vendor, or supplier relationships, as it has not
commenced operations and has not entered into any material contracts for construction or services.

Intellectual Property
The Company does not currently own or hold any registered trademarks, copyrights, or patents.

The Company has registered the following domain name, which it intends to use in connection with its business
operations:

e www.virginiabeacharenaproject.com

The Company anticipates that, as its business develops, it may create or obtain intellectual property rights, including
trademarks and copyrights, to protect its brand, materials, and business operations. In addition, the Company expects
to implement customary intellectual property assignment and confidentiality agreements with its employees, advisors,
and consultants to protect the Company’s business methods, know-how, and other proprietary information.

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

As of the date of this filing, the Company has not commenced operations and is not yet subject to industry-specific
regulatory approvals. The proposed development and operation of a 20,000-seat multi-use arena in Virginia Beach,
Virginia will require compliance with federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including zoning, land-use,
environmental, building and safety codes, accessibility, occupational health and safety, and licensing for food,
beverage, and alcohol service. The Company will also be subject to applicable tax, labor, and employment laws. All
such requirements are subject to change, and there can be no assurance that the Company will obtain or maintain all
necessary approvals.

Litigation

As of the date of this filing, the Company is not a party to any pending legal proceedings and is not aware of any
threatened legal proceedings against it.



USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering.

% of Proceeds Amount if % of Proceeds Amount if
Use of if Target Target if Maximum Maximum
Offering Offering Offering 3
Proceeds Offering
Amount Amount Amount Amount Raised
Raised Raised Raised
Intermediary o
Fees (1) 8.5 % $42,500.00 8.5% $425,000.00
Project
Development 40.0% $200,000.00 0
40.0% $2,000,000.00
Costs (2)
Marketing & 20.0% $100,000.00 20.0% $1,000,000.00
Outreach
Working
Capital 20.0% $100,000.00 20.0% $1,000,000.00
Contingency & 11.5% $57,500.00 11.5% $575,000.00
Reserves (3)
Total 100% $500,000.00 100% $5,000,000.00

(1) This figure excludes fees to the Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants. It
also excludes the fixed fees and monthly fees paid to Intermediary.

(2) This figure represents amounts allocated to project development costs. See the section titled
“Business — Business Plan” for additional information.

(3) This figure represents amounts allocated for unforeseen pre-development and administrative
expenses not otherwise categorized, which may include incremental diligence, insurance,
IT and platform costs, travel, and other general corporate purposes consistent with the
Company’s business plan.

The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s business plan and
liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company’s project development costs and
general marketing or general working capital requirements, or the Company’s Board of Directors may pursue an
alternative strategy, which would impact the allocations set forth above.



DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The directors and officer of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company
and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name Positions and Offices Held at the Principal Occupation and Employment
Company Responsibilities for the Last Three (3)
Years
Coleman Ferguson | Director, Chief Executive Officer, = Director, Officer and Founder at the
President, Treasurer, Secretary Company (July 2025 — Present)

Responsible for overall corporate leadership,
strategic direction, and oversight of the
Company’s operations.

= Founder & General Manager at The Gala
417 (March 2019 — Present)
Provides strategic oversight of the venue,
including annual budgeting and financial review,
high-level vendor and partner relations,
marketing direction, and establishment of key
policies. Responsible for major hiring decisions
and overall day-to-day operations.

= Owner of Superheroes (August 2023 —
Present)

Oversees brand and concept development,

marketing direction, budgeting, and vendor

selection. Provides high-level oversight of store

operations while delegating daily management

responsibilities to staff leads.

Coleman Ferguson, Director, Chief Executive Officer, President, Treasurer, and Secretary

Coleman is the founder of the Virginia Beach Arena Project and has served as the Company’s Chief Executive Officer,
President, Treasurer, and Secretary since its formation in July 2025. A lifelong resident of Virginia Beach, Coleman
launched the project in response to the absence of a modern, large-scale indoor arena in the Hampton Roads region.

Coleman is an entrepreneur who owns and operates two businesses in Virginia Beach: Gala 417, a wedding and events
venue, and Superheroes Ice Cream, a retail dessert concept. Coleman does not have prior experience in real estate
development, or large-scale construction projects. Since inception of the Virginia Beach Arena Project, he has
dedicated his efforts to studying the economics of sports and entertainment facilities and exploring potential models
of community-based investment.

Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers, directors, or controlling persons acting in their
professional capacity pursuant to Virginia law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in
certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees

The Company currently has 1 employee.
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CAPITALIZATION, DEBT, AND OWNERSHIP
Capitalization

The Company’s authorized Capital Stock consists of 16,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.00001 per
share (the “Common Stock”), of which 7,000,000 shares with the par value of $0.00001 per share shall be a separate
class designated as Class A Common Stock (“Class A Common Stock™), and 9,000,000 shares with the par value of
$0.00001 per share shall be a separate class designated as Class F Common Stock (“Class F Common Stock”). As
of the date of this Form C, 9,000,000 shares of Class F Common Stock are issued and outstanding, and no shares of
Class A Common Stock have been issued.

Outstanding Capital Stock

As of the date of this Form C, the Company’s outstanding Capital Stock consists of:

Type Class F Common Stock
Amount Qutstanding 9,000,000
Par Value Per Share $0.00001
Vot ighs
Anti-Dilution Rights None.
Other Rights Dividend and liquidation rights.

Outstanding Options, Safes, Convertible Notes, Warrants

As of the date of this Form C, the Company has no additional securities outstanding.
Outstanding Debt

The Company has the following outstanding debt obligation:

On July 3, 2025, Coleman Ferguson, the Company’s founder, Director, and Chief Executive Officer, advanced
$2,225.00 to the Company (the “Ferguson Advance”). The Ferguson Advance does not bear interest, has no
repayment schedule or maturity date, and is payable on demand. Since inception, all funding has been provided by
Ferguson through such advance. The advance in funds, a related party loan, is non-interest bearing and payable on
demand.

Previous Offerings of Securities
On August 21, 2025, the Company issued 9,000,000 shares of its Class F Common Stock to Coleman Ferguson for an
aggregate purchase price of $90.00 pursuant to a Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement in reliance on the exemption

from registration provided by Section 4(2)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The proceeds were applied
to general working capital.
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Ownership

The table below lists the beneficial owner of 10% or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities,
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name Amount Percentage Ownership
(in terms of voting
power)
Coleman Ferguson 9,000,000 shares of Class F Common 100%
Stock
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Operations

Virginia Beach Arena Corporation (the “Company”’) was incorporated on July 3, 2025, under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Virginia, and is headquartered in Virginia Beach, Virginia.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

As of July 3, 2025, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $0.00. The Company has no operating history and,
accordingly, no meaningful operating cash flows or monthly expenditure trends to disclose at this time.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. As described under “Use of Proceeds,” the Company
intends to apply the funds raised to advance its near-term business objectives. However, investors should recognize
that the Company’s long-term strategy—principally the development of the Arena—will require substantially greater
financial resources than the amounts sought in this Offering. Based on the Company’s current planning, the projected
costs for Phases 1 through 3 of the Arena development are estimated at approximately $805 million in the aggregate.
See section titled “Business — Business Plan” for more information. Phase 4, which contemplates final completion of
the Arena, tenant acquisition, and operational readiness, is expected to require significant additional capital, although
precise cost estimates remain undetermined. Accordingly, the total cost of the Arena project will materially exceed
$805 million.

The Company has currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the
Offering.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company intends to apply the proceeds of this Offering toward intermediary fees payable to the funding portal;
project development costs, including architectural, engineering, feasibility, and site control expenses; marketing and
outreach; working capital for general corporate purposes; and reserves.

Valuation

The Company has ascribed a $100,000,000.00 pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the Securities are priced
arbitrarily. The valuation was determined solely by management and reflects the Company’s assessment of the long-
term potential of its proposed 20,000-seat multi-use arena project in Virginia Beach, Virginia. The valuation is not
based on revenues, earnings, assets, or any independent appraisal, as the Company has no operating history and has
not generated revenues to date. Instead, it reflects management’s judgment of the anticipated market opportunity, the
scale of the proposed development, and comparable large-scale sports and entertainment facilities, discounted to
account for the substantial uncertainties inherent in a pre-operational project, including financing, construction,
regulatory approvals, and execution risk.

Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach such
valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate, and you are encouraged to determine your own independent value of
the Company prior to investing.

There are several ways to value a company, and none of them are perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person.

Liquidation Value — The amount for which the assets of the Company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g., the

assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the cost of

rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g. the value

of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early-stage companies do not have

many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a series of securities offerings in order to purchase equipment).
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Book Value — This is based on analysis of the Company’s financial statements, usually looking at the Company’s
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e. what was paid for
the asset) and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible assets,
such as patents, trademarks, or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market value on
the balance sheet.

Earnings Approach — This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects to
obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other
investments, and the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain, and valuation
of future returns is a best guess.

Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically, liquidation
value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings approach is
also likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation value and book value
are much more conservative.

Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the Company) may value the Company differently. They many
use different valuation methodologies, or different assumptions about the Company’s business and market. Different
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the Company at a lower
price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down.

Material Changes and Other Information

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the

Company will need additional financing to accomplish them.

Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures.
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 20% or more of the Company’s
outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any
immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.
Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer’s last fiscal year, or
any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds 5% of
the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the Target Offering
Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) any person who is,
as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering statement or report is
filed, the beneficial owner of 20% or more of the issuer’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis
of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the past three years, any promoter of the issuer;
or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-
law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a
cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

Related Person Transactions

Since inception, all funding has been provided by the Company’s founder, Coleman Ferguson. These advances have
been made without formal agreements, and there is no stated interest rate, repayment schedule, or maturity date. The
Company considers these amounts to be related party loans, which are non-interest bearing and payable on demand.
See section titled “Capitalization, Debt, and Ownership — Outstanding Debt” for more information.

Conflicts of Interest

The Company is not aware of any current material conflicts of interest.
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES
The Offering
Overview

The Company is offering a minimum amount of $500,000.00 (the “Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum
amount of $5,000,000.00 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”) of Class A Common Stock (the “Securities”), at a
purchase price of $10.00 per share on a contingency basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). We must
raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by March 1, 2026 (the “Offering Deadline”).
Unless we raise at least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this
Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will be returned. Potential purchasers
of the Securities are referred to herein as “Investors” or “you”.

Investment Incentives

In addition to any securities issued in this Offering, investors may qualify for non-equity perks based on the total
dollar amount of their investment. These perks are intended to recognize and engage investors at varying levels of
participation and do not confer any ownership, voting, or economic rights in the Company. DealMaker Securities LLC
has not been engaged to assist in the distribution of the Perks.

Tiered Perks*:

Investments of $1,000.00 or more: e  Welcome Kit
Investor Nights

Welcome Kit

Investor Nights

Owner’s Lounge Access*
Priority Ticketing*
Lifetime Fast Pass*

Investments of $10,000.00 or more:

Welcome Kit

Investor Nights

Owner’s Lounge Access*
Priority Ticketing*
Lifetime Fast Pass*
Lifetime VIP Parking*
One Suite Event per Year*

Investments of $50,000.00 or more:

Investments of $100,000.00 or more: Welcome Kit

Investor Nights

Owner’s Lounge Access*

Priority Ticketing*

Lifetime Fast Pass*

Lifetime VIP Parking*

One Suite Event per Year*

Founder Circle Recognition*®

Private Dinner with Arena Leadership*
Sponsorship Opportunities*

* Certain non-equity perks are contingent upon the successful completion and operation of the proposed Arena, if
ever. Such perks will only become available once the Arena has been fully constructed, open to the public, and is
operational. Timing, availability, and specific details of these perks are subject to change and may be impacted by
factors outside the Company’s control, including project development timelines, construction delays, or other
operational considerations. All perks are provided at the sole discretion of the Company and may be modified,
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substituted, or discontinued at any time. The Company makes no assurance that any particular perk or experience will
be available on any specific date or in any specific form.

Investor Confirmation Process

In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process
hosted by DealMaker Securities LLC (the “Intermediary”), including executing the subscription agreement for the
purchase of the Crowdfunding SPV’s membership interests (the “SPV Subscription Agreement”), and complying
with the Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes
an investment commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their
Security indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or
omissions made by the Investor.

Investor funds will be held in escrow with Enterprise Bank & Trust until the Target Offering Amount has been met or
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior
to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF,
using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Once the Offering Deadline is within 48 hours,
investment commitments become irrevocable and may not be canceled for any reason, even if made during this period.
Investors using a credit card to invest must represent and warrant to cancel any investment commitment(s) by
submitting a request through the Intermediary at least 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, instead of
attempting to claim fraud or claw back their committed funds.

The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached through the Intermediary. If
the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering early
provided (i) the expedited Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened, (ii) the
Intermediary must provide at least five (5) business days’ notice prior to the expedited Offering Deadline to the
Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering amount on the date of the expedited
Offering Deadline.

Material Changes

If any material change occurs related to the Offering prior to the current Offering Deadline the Company will provide
notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor
does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering within
five (5) business days of receiving notice, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled, and the committed
funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before
the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering
and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for their investment.

Intermediate Closings

In the event an amount exceeding the Target Offering Amount, by at least 10% is committed and meets all required
terms of the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline on such date or such later time the Company designates pursuant
to Rule 304(b) of Regulation CF, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering early,
provided (1) the new Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened and the
Company and (ii) that all Investors will receive notice of the new offering deadline at least five (5) business days prior
to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the Offering and
reconfirmation of all investment commitments). Investors who committed on the date such notice is provided or prior
to the issuance of such notice will be able to cancel their investment commitment until 48 hours before the new offering
deadline.

Investor Limitations

Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The

limitation on how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence)

and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $124,000, then during any 12-month period,

they can invest up to the greater of either $2,500 or 5% of the greater of their annual income or Net worth. If both

their annual income and net worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can

invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their investments cannot exceed $124,000.
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If the investor is an “accredited investor” as defined under Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act, as
amended, no investment limits apply.

Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company
rejects all or a portion of any investment commitment, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned
without interest or deduction.

THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY
OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Commission/Fees

The Intermediary will receive a cash commission in the amount of 8.5% of the dollars raised in the Offering. The
Intermediary and its affiliates will receive monthly fees totaling $15,250.00.

The Securities

We request that you please review this Form C, the Company’s Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
attached as Exhibit E (the “Charter”), the form of Bylaws attached as Exhibit F (the “Bylaws”), and Subscription
Agreement (the “Subscription Agreement”) attached as Exhibit G in conjunction with the following summary
information. All statements in this section are qualified in their entirety with reference to the Governing Agreements.

Terms of the Class A Common Stock
Voting and Control

Each holder of the Company’s Class A Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted
to a vote of the shareholders. The Company does not have any voting agreements in place. The Company does not
have any shareholder or equity holder agreements in place.

The Company and its stockholders are subject to the Charter and Bylaws, which collectively provide for certain
provisions related to, among other things, (i) authorized classes of Capital Stock; and (ii) voting requirements relating
to board composition.

Existing shares of Class F Common Stock outstanding have superior voting rights to the Securities being sold in this
Offering.

Dividend Rights

Holders of Class A Common Stock are entitled to receive dividends when, as, and if declared by our board of directors
(the “Board”) out of legally available funds. We have never declared or paid cash dividends on any of our Capital
Stock and currently do not anticipate paying any cash dividends after this offering or in the foreseeable future.

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions

In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of Class A Common Stock will be entitled to share
ratably in the net assets legally available for distribution to stockholders after the payment of all our debts and other
liabilities and the satisfaction of any liquidation preference granted to the holders of any then outstanding shares of
preferred stock, if any.

Anti-Dilution Rights

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute
the ownership percentage that Investors may eventually have, indirectly, in the Company.
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Rights and Preferences

The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of the Company’s Class A Common Stock are subject to and may
be adversely affected by the rights of the holders of shares any additional classes of stock that we may designate in
the future.

Restrictions on Transfer

No holder of the Securities may transfer, assign, encumber, hypothecate, pledge, convey in trust, gift, transfer by
bequest, devise or descent or otherwise make the subject of disposition any shares of its Class A Common Stock unless
such transaction is first approved in writing by a majority of the disinterested members of the Board (which approval
may be withheld for any reason).

Further, any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are
transferred: (1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated
under the Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a
trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. “Member of the
family” as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal
equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law and includes adoptive relationships. Each
Investor should be aware that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that
another party will be willing to purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities, such transferring Investor must
either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company
with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary
to affect such transfer. Further, any transfer of the Securities will be subject to the right of first refusal set forth in the
Company’s Bylaws.

Finally, upon the event of an IPO, the Securities will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be lent, offered,
pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.

Other Material Terms
e  The Securities do not have a stated return.
Transfer Agent and Registrar

DealMaker Transfer Agent LLC will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.
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TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN
THE TAX LAWS.

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED,
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES.
EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

LEGAL MATTERS
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering.
DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming or recording of a various media and in the course of the filming,
may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the “Presentation”). The
Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the
Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the
disclosures made in this Form C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the
Offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business and operations as of the date of
this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations
not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each
instance, reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.

Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon
reasonable request.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the Company certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of
the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized
undersigned.

/s/ Coleman Ferguson

(Signature)

Coleman Ferguson

(Name)

Director and Chief Executive Officer
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

/s/ Coleman Ferguson

(Signature)

Coleman Ferugson

(Name)

Director and Chief Executive Officer
(Title)

October 8, 2025
(Date)
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August 20, 2025
To the Management of Virginia Beach Arena Corporation
Virginia Beach, Virginia

Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Virginia Beach Arena Corporation (the “Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as of July 3, 2025 (the date of inception), and the related statements of income, changes in
members' equity, and cash flows for the date then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Virginia Beach Arena Corporation as of July 3, 2025 (the date of inception), and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the date then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audlit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of Virginia Beach Arena Corporation in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit and have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for one year after the date the financial statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial
statements.

229 Park Ave S, Suite 70037 *
New York, New York 10003 Info@Alice.CPA
1502 ‘
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As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Alice-CPA LLC

Alice.CPA LLC
Robbinsville, New Jersey
August 20, 2025




VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET
As of July 3, 2025 (date of inception)
(Audited)

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ -

FS-5

Total Current Assets -

Noncurrent Assets

Due from shareholder -

Total Current Assets -

Total Assets $ -

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Due to Shareholder S 2,225

Total Liabilities S 2,225

Stockholder’s Equity

Common Stock, $0.001 par value; 500,000 shares
authorized, 0 issued and outstanding

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated deficit S (2,225)
Total Stockholder’s Equity S (2,225)
Total Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity $ -

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.



VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
INCOME STATEMENT
As of July 3, 2025 (date of inception)
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(Audited)
Revenues $ -
Operating Expenses
Startup costs 2,225
Total Operating Expenses 2,225
Net Loss S (2,225)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Balance as of July 3, 2025 (Inception)
Issuance of common stock
Net loss

Balance as of July 3, 2025

VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
As of July 3, 2025 (date of inception)

FS-7

(Audited)
Common Stock Total
Value Additional Paid in Accumulated Stockholders'
Shares ($.001 Par) Capital deficit Equity
- S - S S - S -
. . (2,225) (2,225)
_ s . $ - $  (2,225) $  (2,225)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
As of July 3, 2025 (date of inception)
(Audited)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss) $ (2,225)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Fixed Assets -

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (2,225)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Loans from Related Party 2,225
Issuance of Common Stock -
Net cash used in financing activities 2,225

Net change in cash and cash equivalents -

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period -

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ -

Supplemental information
Interest paid -

Income taxes paid -

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF JULY 3, 2025 (DATE OF INCEPTION)
(AUDITED)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Virginia Beach Arena Corporation (which may be referred to as the “Company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”)
was incorporated on July 3, 2025, in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The Company is looking to
develop a multi-use sports and entertainment arena in Virginia Beach, and the offering and sale of
equity shares to the public.

As of July 3, 2025, the Company had not begun operations and will likely incur losses prior to
generating positive retained earnings. During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund
its operations with funding from a Regulation Crowdfunding offering, a Regulation D offering and a
potential Regulation A offering (see Note 6) and funds from revenue-producing activities and other
sources. If the Company cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may cease operations.
These financial statements and related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might
result from these uncertainties.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual method of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (“US GAAP”). Any reference in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to U.S.
GAAP as found in the Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) and Accounting Standards
Updates (“ASU”) of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”).

Fiscal Year-End

The Company's fiscal year ends on December 31st. These financial statements cover the inception
date of July 3, 2025.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
the footnotes thereto. Actual results could differ from those estimates. It is reasonably possible
that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive
to general business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the
Company's control could cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include
recession, downturn or otherwise, local competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse
conditions could affect the Company's financial condition and the results of its operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. The Company does not yet have

any bank accounts.

Fair Value Measurements
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VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF JULY 3, 2025 (DATE OF INCEPTION)
(AUDITED)

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date (exit price) and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using the following definitions (from highest to
lowest priority):

e Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 — Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for
similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets
and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

e Level 3 — Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair
value measurement and unobservable.

There were no assets or liabilities requiring fair value measurement as of July 3, 2025.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognhizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
performance has occurred, the fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and collectability
is reasonably assured. As of July 3, 2025, the Company had not begun recognizing sales.

Organizational Costs

In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and
costs of incorporation, are expensed as incurred.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. Management believes that those
issued to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not
applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact on our financial statements.
NOTE 3 - INCOME TAX PROVISION

The Company has not yet incurred a year-end requiring it to file its income tax return. The Company
is taxed as a C Corporation.

NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES / RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening
litigation against the Company.

Related Party Transactions

Since inception, all funding has been provided by the Company’s founder, Coleman Ferguson. These
advances have been made without formal agreements, and there is no stated interest rate,
repayment schedule, or maturity date. The Company considers these amounts to be related party
loans, which are non-interest bearing and payable on demand.
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VIRGINIA BEACH ARENA CORPORATION
NO